Amz Frederick
SRS S R R S A ST

From: Debbie Smith

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 12:14 PM
To: Amy Frederick

Cc: Cindy lhrke; Chuck Aubry

Subject: Special county board meeting

Please set a special board meeting on November 27th @ 2:30 to be held in the Sheriff's Boardroom at the jail.
Agenda to be as follows:

Discuss/possible action on truth & taxation hearing.

Discuss/possible action on text amendments for Solar Ordinance.

Discuss/possible action on the Battery Storage Ordinance

Discuss/possible action on CO2 Sequestration & pipeline Ordinance

Discuss/possible action on Rural transportation

Thank you

Debbie Smith
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NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN there will be a Special Meeting of the Ford County Board
will be held on Wednesday, November 27, 2024 at 2:30 P.M. in the Sheriff's Boardroom at the Jail.

Notice is further given that the Agenda for said meeting is set forth below.

FORD COUNTY BOARD
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING AGENDA
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 27, 2024
2:30 P.M. IN THE SHERIFF'S BOARD ROOM AT THE JAIL

A. CALL TO ORDER CHAIRMAN SMITH
B. ROLL CALL CLERK FREDERICK
C. PROCLAMATION SHERIFF JOHNSON
D. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG AND INVOCATION CHAIRMAN SMITH
E. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

F. APPROVAL OF THE NOVEMBER 18, 2024 COUNTY BOARD MINUTES

G. COMMENTS FROM THE FLOOR (Limit of 5 minutes for each person)
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. NEW BUSINESS
DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ON HOLDING A TRUTH IN TAXATION HEARING
DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ON TEXT AMENDMENTS TO THE SOLAR ORDINANCE
DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE BATTERY STORAGE ORDINANCE
DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ON CO2 SEQUESTRATION & PIPELINE ORDINANCE
DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ON RURAL TRANSPORTATION

OLD BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

. PROCLAMATION SHERIFF JOHNSON
Next County Board Meeting is scheduled for December 10, 2024 in the Sheriff's Boardroom at the Jail.




You are hereby notified that the
County Board of Ford County
will meet in a SPECIAL SESSION
on Wednesday, November 27,
2024 at 2:30 P.M. Said meeting
will be held in the Sheriff's
Board Room at the Ford County
Jail, 235 N. American in the City
of Paxton, Illinois.

Amy Frederick
Ford County Clerk & Recorder



